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HEALTH CARE SERVICES )
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470-27th Street, Third Floor

Ciakland, California 94612
(415) 8747237

August 19, 1987

Ms. Diane L. Sarmiento
Project Engineer

Harding Lawson Assoc.

666 Howard Street

San Francisco, CA 94105

Dear Ms. Sarmiento:

As requested by vour letter of August 13, 1987, we have reviewed
our files for U.S. Steel's Containers Products Division, located
at 1849 Oak Street, Alameda, CA.

Our records reveal that an inspection of Container Products Div.,
was held on June 20, 1986. (Copy Attached). No viclation of
California Hazardous Waste Law or Title 22, regulations were
noted at the time of inspection. Please note that no soil or
other samples were taken at the time of inspection.

Inspections made at those properties between Clement and the estu-
ary, did not reveal any contamlnatlon within 2,000 feet of this
site.

This statement is limited to information available to this depart-
ment and does not reflect othgr information, which may be accessible
to other agencies or businesses involved with this property.

If you have any guestions, please contact Edgar B. Howell, IIT,
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, at 874-7237.

Sincerely,

,?cv,é._f’[.i)

A. Shahid, Chief,
Hazardous Materials Diwvision

RAS:mnc

cc: Dwight Hoenig, DOHS






